Jeff Watson

From: MAILER-DAEMON@MAILER-DAEMON
To: 'ronknowles@safine.net’

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 2:40 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: BL-12-00015 Knowles

Delivery has failed to these recipients or distribution lists:

‘ronknowles@safine.net'

An error occurred while trying to deliver this message to the recipient's e-mail address. Microsoft Exchange will not try to
redeliver this message for you. Please try resending this message, or provide the following diagnostic text to your system
administrator.

The following organization rejected your message: s173.coreserver.jp.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: bigfish.com

ronknowles@safine.net
s173.coreserver.jp #<sl73.coreserver.jp #5.0.0 smtp;553 sorry, that domain isn't in my list of allowed rcpthosts; no valid
cert for gatewaying (#5.7.1)> #SMTP#

Original message headers:

Received: from mail84-col-R.bigfish.com (10.243.78.234) by

CO1EHSOBEOQO4.bigfish.com (10.243.66.67) with Microsoft SMTP Server id

14.1.225.23; Fri, 3 May 2013 21:39:25 +0000

Received: from mail84-col (localhost [127.0.0.1]) by mail84-col-R.bigfish.com

(Postfix) with ESMTP id 30AEC3007BA; Fri, 3 May 2013 21:39:25 +0000 (UTC)

X-Forefront-Antispam-Report: CIP:66.243.254.18;KIP:(null);UIP:(null);IPV:NLI;H:mail.co.kittitas.wa.us;RD:static-66-243-
254-18.ellensburg.fairpoint.net;EFVD:NLI

X-SpamScore: 2

X-BigFish:
VPS2(zzc85fh14541dbeehzz1f42hlee6hldeOh1ld18h1fdah1202hle76h1dlahld2ah1fc6h1f96jz56iz177df4h17326ah18c673
h8275bh8275dhz2dh793h2a8h668h839hd25hf0ah1288h12a5h12bdh137ah1441h1504h1537h153bh15d0h162dh1631h175
8h18e1h1946h19b5h1b0ahlbcehldOchld2eh1d3fh34h1155h)

Received: from mail84-col (localhost.localdomain [127.0.0.1]) by mail84-col

(MessageSwitch) id 1367617163372656_28431; Fri, 3 May 2013 21:39:23 +0000

(UTC)

Received: from CO1EHSMHS024.bigfish.com (unknown [10.243.78.234]) by

mail84-col.bigfish.com (Postfix) with ESMTP id 4381284007D; Fri, 3 May 2013

21:39:23 +0000 (UTC)

Received: from mail.co.kittitas.wa.us (66.243.254.18) by

CO1EHSMHS024.bigfish.com (10.243.66.34) with Microsoft SMTP Server (TLS) id

14.1.225.23; Fri, 3 May 2013 21:39:21 +0000



Received: from glamdring.co.kittitas.wa.us ([2002:c6ef:5b24::c6ef:5b24]) by

glamdring.co.kittitas.wa.us ([2002:c6ef:5b24::c6ef:5b24]) with mapi; Fri, 3

May 2013 14:39:20 -0700

From: Jeff Watson <jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us>

To: "pls808@hotmail.com"” <pls808@hotmail.com=>

CC: "'ronknowles@safine.net" <ronknowles@safine.net>

Date: Fri, 3 May 2013 14:39:19 -0700

Subject: BL-12-00015 Knowles

Thread-Topic: BL-12-00015 Knowles

Thread-Index: Ac5IRIgvOhUUAgYWTriZvucxl2aciA==

Message-1D: <C97566EEC920FD4D8A425CFCI93E067035016BBCC8F@glamdring.co.kittitas.wa.us>

Accept-Language: en-US

Content-Language: en-US

X-MS-Has-Attach: yes

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:

acceptlanguage: en-US

Content-Type: multipart/mixed;
boundary="_004_C97566EEC920FD4D8A425CFC93E067035016BBCC8Fglamdringcoki_"

MIME-Version: 1.0

Return-Path: jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us

X-OriginatorOrg: co.kittitas.wa.us




